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Dear Tonya,

Center for J udicial Accountability, I nc. (CJA) < elena@judgewatch.org >

Wednesday, January 11,2017 2:37 PM

'Tonya Speckhardt';'bonacic@ nysenate.gov';'cherry@nysenate.gov'
Completed Meeting Request Form!

1 - 1 1 - 1 7-meeting-request-bonacic-sjc.pdf

Thank you for your New Year's greeting.

Attached is the completed meeting request form. Please note that it should also include, as part of #5, emendation of
County Law 5700.10 & 5700.11.

CJA's pending citizen-taxpayer action pertaining to the judiciary budget and the Aid to Localities budget bill reflects

many of the serious and substantial issues I am hoping to discuss with the Senator at the meeting - all additionally
germane as the Senator is a member of the Senate Finance Committee. Here's the link directly:
http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-nys/budget/citizen-taxpayer-action /2O76/menu-2nd-citizen-
taxpayer-action.htm.

I am available, as soon as possible, forthe meetingl

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (OA)
91.4-421.-1200

www.judgewatch.org

-----Original Message-----
From: Tonya Speckhardt [mailto:speckhar@nysenate.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2077 12:48 PM

To: elena@judgewatch.org
Subject: Appt request for the office of Senator Bonacic (Elena Sassower)

Good Afternoon Elena and Happy New Year!

Please fill out the attached meeting request completely and email back to me.

(See attached file: Appt EMAIL Sheet.docx)

Thank you-

Tonya

Tonya Speckhardt
Executive Assistant, Albany



Office of Senator John J. Bonacic

503 Capitol
(s1_8 )4ss-3181-


